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TEL: 02- 22226181 FAX: 02- 32342784

Description of Permissive Change

Date: June 11, 2009
The differences compared with the original design are:

PCB material changed with partial components be replaced by second source
(circuit and function are identical to original)

PCB Material
FCC ID —
Original Now
H4IMS27RF003 FR4 FR1

If you have any questions regarding this, please don't hesitate to
contact us.

Sincerely yours

Shirly Kuo / RD Engineer
Lite-On Technology Corporation
Tel: 886-2-2222-6181#6115
Fax: 886-2- 3234-2784
shirly.kuo@liteon.com
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